

6-6-16

TCHA Meeting

Meeting called to order. Minutes read and treasurer's report given.
Motion made and passed to accept reports.

Dave Pansy will be bringing someone with to ring steward for TCHA's show on Sunday.
Remind him that TCHA rules apply and no helping with judging.

Chad will not be able to announce for the TCHA shows.

Discussion on watering of the rings. Will check with John Gunville to see if he can show us.
Kelly and Miranda will take care of it on Saturday night for both shows.
No access to the buildings until Thursday before the shows.
Will need workers for both shows for registration, gates, ribbons, etc.

Will need to check into the non profit status for TCHA and obtain more information.

IBRA will not be holding classes for the TCHA show June 25th. They will be holding classes for the Northern Paint Club show July 15.

For the first TCHA show – there will be three classes offered with IBRA. There will possibly be 4 classes at the Northern Paint club show.

Will need to check for an announcer for both shows - Missy may be able to announce the 26th.
Check with Mary Lindow also.

Also noted that we need to play the National Anthem before each show.

Equifest – they may want to rent our equipment again – discussion to charge them \$100.00 and then give a check for \$100.00 for a donation. Bring up next meeting.

The July TCHA meeting will be held July 11 at Oak Crest due to the holiday.

Meeting was adjourned.